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Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
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June 8, 2023

 
Memorandum to:        William E. Bestani
                                    Policy Analyst 
                                    Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
                                    Office of Management and Budget
 
From:                Manny Cabeza

Regulatory Counsel
                                    Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

Legal Division
 

RE:   Non-Substantive Revision to Interagency Notice of Change in Director or Executive 
Officer (OMB Control No. 3064-0097)

FDIC is correcting the following non-substantive items that were erroneously entered for this 
ICR:

 Authorizing Statute   was incorrectly named in original submission.  It has been corrected
to cite 12 USC 1831(i) – Federal Deposit Insurance Act

 Privacy Act Systems of Records  : For the single IC related to this ICR, the SORN 
Federal Register Citation has been corrected to reflect the current citation for the SORN 
which is 86 FR 19619 (April 14, 2021).


